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October 26, 2020  

VIA EMAIL 

Mayor and Councillors of the City of Mississauga 
c/o Diana Rusnov, Director, Legislative Services & City Clerk 
300 City Centre Drive 
Mississauga, ON  L5B 3C1 

Dear Mayor and Councillors: 

Re: Request to Postpone consideration of the Integrity Commissioner’s October 8, 
2020 Report regarding Rick Mateljan 

We are counsel to Mr. Mateljan, and have provided Council with written materials to be considered 

alongside the Integrity Commissioner’s report. That report is currently scheduled to be considered 

at the October 28, 2020 Council meeting. 

Since providing those written materials to Council, we have received information that strongly 

supports our belief that the complainant filed his complaint with the Integrity Commissioner solely 

to bolster the City’s request for review of the LPAT’s June 12, 2020 decision in the E.V. Royale 

matter. The City’s request for review has not yet been disposed of by the LPAT. 

Given the City’s direct interest in the outcome of that request for review, it would be highly 

inappropriate for Council to make a determination on the Integrity Commissioner’s report until the 

LPAT has disposed of the City’s request for review. As a matter of basic fairness, we respectfully 

request that Council postpone its consideration of the Integrity Commissioner’s report until after 

the LPAT has issued a decision on the City’s request for review. 

If Council refuses to postpone its consideration of this matter until after the disposition of the LPAT 

matter, it will be abundantly clear that Mr. Mateljan cannot hope to obtain a fair hearing with respect 

to the complaint that has been lodged against him. It would be unreasonable to expect him to 

continue to volunteer his valuable time and expertise to the Heritage Advisory Committee in those 

circumstances.  

Yours truly, 

WeirFoulds LLP 

Denise Baker 
Lara Kinkartz 
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